
 
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF   
THE SPECIAL/CONTACT COMMITTEE 

 
 

TO:  All Members of the Special/Contact Committee 
 

FROM: Dan Lanzer, Chairman 
 

DATE:  Monday February 25, 2019 
 

TIME: 6:15 PM  
 

PLACE: Council Chambers   
  
Purpose: To discuss Proposed Ordinance 4-2019:  An Ordinance by the Council of the  
                      City of New Philadelphia, Ohio to amend the Codified Ordinances of the City 
                      of New Philadelphia, Specifically Chapter 1309 “Building Permit Fees” and to 
                      amend Ordinance 1141.03 and Ordinance 901.01 to reflect the changes in 
                      Chapter 1309, and any other matter that should come before Committee.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                          Copies to:                                                                                                                                                        

 All Members of the Special/Contact Committee 
  President of Council 
  All Council Members 
  Mayor 
  Law Director 
  Service Director 
  Safety Director 
  Treasurer 
  Auditor 
                          Police Chief 
                          Fire Chief 
  Media 
  File               


